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Miller, Steve

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 2:32 PM
To: Miller, Steve; Champagne, Rick
Subject: FW: Resolution Drafting Request

See request below...just wanted to make sure it was taken care of.

Thanks.

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 2:29 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; LRB.Legal
Subject: Resolution Drafting Request

Hi Rick-

Can we have a constitutional amendment resolution drafted that would allow public empioyees the right to collectively bargain in
Wisconsin? The intent is to put into the constitution the rights public employees had before they were taken away in the recent bill.

Let me know if you need any further information.

If someone else should draft this resolution could you pass it on to the appropriate person?
Thank you,

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy
Office of Senator Tim Carpenter i Q g (‘f
State Capitol 19 S -~

608.266.8535 , ‘Q 5
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Relating to: collective bargaining by public employees (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EXPLANATION OF PROPOSAL

This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2011 legislature on
first consideration, grants a right to public employees to collectively bargain on the
subjects of wages, hours, and working conditions.

A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That:
SecTION 1. Section 14 of article XIII of the constitution is created to read:
@' [Article XIII] Section 14{Public employees shall have the right to collectively
bargain on the subjects of wages, hours, and working conditions.

SEcTION 2. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
amendment ratified by the people creates the number of any provision created in this

joint resolution, the chief of the legislative reference bureau shall determine the
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SECTION 2

sequencing and the numbering of the provisions whose numbers conflict and adjust
any cross-references thereto.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for three
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 9:38 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-1934/1 Topic: Allow public employees the right to collectively bargain

Rush, if possibie
Please Jacket LRB 11-1934/1 for the SENATE.
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 19 S
608.266.8535
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To create section 14 of article XIII of the constitution; relating to: collective

bargaining by p&bé/ employees (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EXPLANATION OF PROPOSAL

This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2011 legislature on
first consideration, grants a right to v employees to collectively bargain on the
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

SECTION 1. Section 14 of article XIII of the constitution is created to read:

[Article XIII] Section 14.0{1%&;/%{11p10yees shall have the right to collectively
bargain on the subjects of wages, hours, and working conditions.

SECTION 2. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
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




